NCDA&CS NC-ACSP-1C

DSwWC (03/2019)
ADDENDUM TO NC-ACSP-2 (CONTRACT AGREEMENT)

TO: DIVISION OF SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION

FROM:

SUBJECT:  ABANDONED CONFINED ANIMAL OPERATION

1. The abandoned system has a potential for creating a water quality problem, if the
lagoon leaks or overflows or the dam is breached and the effluent is allowed to
discharge directly into a water course of the state. The applicant has requested
both technical and financial assistance from the District to ensure water quality
protection.

2. The effluent will be applied at agronomic rates in accordance with all local, state,
and federal requirements, and a waste analysis will be taken to determine the
application rate. A waste management plan will be developed and followed in
accordance with NRCS specifications. Any areas disturbed by the removal of
effluent (liquid or sludge) will be seeded to permanent vegetation.

3. In signing this addendum, the applicant agrees that the lagoon/storage facility will
not be used for storing or treating animal waste for the life of the contract.
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